Fabruary £3, 1342

Dear Patars,
Your letter rolsee £ 1ittle pnradox which I hove asen beforse,

in think in Yellor's Nathematice for Students of Physice nnd

Chemlgtry, where ha dlsconses estimating the wave lenpth from &
nrunber of measureowents of the poelticne of the 1itile hesve of
Auet which sorenrr gt reruler intervale down & Runet tube set inte
vibration. HRather gomleally, and quite eprronscusly, he aaya, 1f

I remember right, that the number of posltlons measursd ought to
be even, for, if it i= pcdd, the middles pone 1s not used Ln the
formula - which seems to sesm to hinm rather waotaful - but, of
course, the axlstence of an extra weve in the niddle le not
lgnored in oateblisghing tha cosfficlente of the other mersure-
menta, any more than in any geriea of welghinge the f-ct that a
fortnight has elapsed, rather than a wesk; or slx weeks rathar
than three, betwean the two welghinge on eifher alde of the
middle when there 1s an odd number. Quite simply, 811 that I

was doing was to make the conmparison of average growih rate between
different shesp more accurate by about 404, by taking into aecount
the additional and indepsndent information as to growth rate in



the central perindm eupplied by the intermedlate weighinga.
This 1s worth whils, because individual sheep weights sre pretty
variable from & number of ctupes.

1t ls far better to write to me about a point like thie when
i% le on your mind then %o leave 1%t over to be tucked into a

long lettep.
¥ours sincersly,



